

Members of the Arab Anti-Corruption and Integrity Network



Country	Member	Accession date	Head	Website
Algeria	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Bahrain	Public Prosecution	16 June 2009	Ali FADEL ALBOUAYNAYN	N/A
Comoros	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Djibouti	State General Inspection	13 May 2010	Hassan ISSA SULTAN	www.ige.dj
	Administrative Control Agency	26 October 2008	Mohammed Omar WAHBY	www.rekaba.com
	Central Auditing Organization	12 November 2008	Hicham GENENA	www.cao.gov.eg
Egypt	Ministry of State for Administrative Development	12 March 2009	Ghada MOUSSA	www.ad.gov.eg
	Public Funds Intelligence Directorate at the Ministry of Interior	13 January 2010	Mohammad SAAD	www.moiegypt.gov.eg
	Administrative Prosecution	18 October 2011	Anani Abdel Aziz ANANI	www.ap.gov.eg
	National Anti-Corruption Coordinating Committee	26 March 2013	Ahmed MAKKI	N/A
Iraq	Commission of Integrity	12 August 2008	Alaa JAWAD HAMEED	www.nazaha.iq

	Supreme Judicial Council	13 August 2008	Medhat AL MAHMOUD	www.iraqja.iq
	Board of Supreme Audit	22 October 2008	Abdulbasit TURKI SAEED	www.bsairaq.net
	Anti-Corruption Commission	21 August 2008	Samih BINO	www.jacc.gov.jo
Jordan	Ministry of Justice	18 September 2008	Ghaleb AL ZOABI	www.moj.gov.jo
	Public Prosecution	18 September 2008	Nayef Ibrahim	N/A
Kuwait	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Court of Audit	24 September 2008	Aouni RAMADAN	www.coagov.com
	Central Inspection Bureau	22 October 2008	Georges AOUAD	www.cib.gov.lb
Lebanon	Ministry of Justice	14 March 2009	Chakib CORTBAOUI	www.justice.gov.lb
	Public Prosecution	14 March 2009	Hatem MADY	N/A
	Ministry of State for Administrative Reform	9 January 2012	Mohammad FNEISH	www.omsar.gov.lb
Libya	Ministry of Justice	9 October 2008	Salah AL MARGHANI	www.aladel.gov.ly
Mauritania	General Inspectorate of the State	21 August 2008	Mahfouz Oueld Mohammed ALI	www.mauritania.mr
	Ministry of Justice	24 October 2008	Mustafa RAMID	www.justice.gov.ma
Morocco	Central Authority for Corruption Prevention	22 December 2008	Abdessalam ABOUDRAR	www.icpc.ma

	Ministry of Public Function and Modernization of the Administration	23 October 2010	Abdelaadim GUERROUJ	www.mmsp.gov.ma
Oman	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	State Audit and Administrative Control Bureau	4 August 2008	Samir ABUZNAID	www.saacb.ps
Palestine	Ministry of Justice	10 September 2008	Ali MEHANNA	www.moj.gov.ps
	Anti-Corruption Commission	7 July 2011	Rafic NATSHEH	www.pacc.pna.ps
Qatar	National Committee for Integrity and Transparency	14 October 2008	Ibrahim HASHEM AL SADA	N/A
	Public Prosecution	15 December 2011	Ali BEN FETAIS AL MARRI	www.pp.gov.qa
Saudi Arabia	Anti-Corruption Commission	14 December 2011	Mohammad AL SHARIF	www.nazaha.gov.sa
Sudan	Ministry of Justice	28 September 2008	Mohamed BUSHARA DOUSA	www.moj.gov.sd
Somalia	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Syria	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Tunisia	Court of Accounts	28 January 2009	Abdelkader ZGOULLI	www.courdescomptes.nat.tn
	Commission of General Control of	21 February 2009	Khaled LADHARI	www.pm.gov.tn

	Public Departments at the Prime Ministry			
	High Authority for Administrative and Financial Control	7 December 2013	Ghazi EL JERIBI	N/A
	Tunisian Anti-Corruption Authority	2 April 2013	Samir ANNABI	N/A
United Arab Emirates	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	Ministry of Justice	29 July 2008	Morshid AL ARASHANI	www.moj-yemen.net
	Supreme National Authority for Combating Corruption	9 September 2008	Ahmed AL ANISI	www.snaccyemen.org
Yemen	Central Organization for Control and Auditing	19 October 2008	Abdullah AL SANAFI	www.coca.gov.ye
	Public Prosecution for Public Funds	17 May 2010	Saeed SALED AGEL	N/A
	High Authority for Tender Control	25 May 2010	Abdul Malik Al-ARASHI	www.hatcyemen.org
